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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

0OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

March 10, 1988 ‘ POST OFFICE BOX 1930
GARREY CARRUTHERS i HOBAS, NEW MEXICCO 88241-1880
GOVERNUR (505) 393-6161

ARCO OI1 & Gas Company
Box 1610
Midland, TX 79702

Attn: Ken Gosenll]

Re: State K Gas Unit #3-S
Section 6, T21S, R36L
Eumont Gas

Gentlemen:

We have approved the above-referenced application for permit to
drill since the well was at a standard location. However, you
will need to request that NSP-1530 be amended to show the correct
location of this well since it was issued for a well to be drilled
1650/S and 1980/W of Section 6. This will need to be done before
the well can be produced.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION ISION
<

%
erry Sexton

Supervisor, District I

ed



